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Chair Approvals — Special Topics

From: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:38 PM
Tgq; Pau| Pelusp <npelisn@fau edii>: Rahert Shacklev <SuQClg=Fl@faL_ggu>;_l&|ﬂ Williams

<DWILLIAM @fau.edu>; Michael Brady <mbrady@fau.edu>; Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>;
Michael Whitehurst <whitehur@fau.edu>

Cc: Lizeth Garcia <lgarcil8@fau.edu>; Jodi Cantor <jcantor2 @fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante
<ssembiante@fau.edu>

Subject: Request for no conflict

Dear fellow chairs:
I am asking for the customary “no conflict” statement for CCEl's request for two course numbers for
Special topics at the graduate and doctoral level in our department.
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we choose to do so.
Thanks,
Dilys

Dilys Schoorman, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture and
Educational Inquiry

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: 561 297-3965

Fax: 561 297 2925

httn/lwww roe fau edi/faciyitv/dschoaro

Visit our department website:
http://www.coe.fau.edu/academicdepartments/ccei
Visit our Facebook Page:
https://www.facebook.com/fauCCE|?ref+ts&fref+ts

From: Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu>
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 6:24 PM
To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>







